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Celine Fong (LKKAuto) Me Lim

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 4:48 PM

To: ‘TAN Jas'

Cc: 'HO Vincent': 'CHAN Sam'; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; LKK Valuation; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGG6545K.

Dear Jas,

The market value for SGG 6545K is $16K — $17K(est) as at April 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: CHAN Sam [mailto:sam.chan@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2015 1:22 PM

To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc <jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg>;
frankie @fta.com.sg; Autoprobe - Mr Tay <bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg>; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor
<admin@autoprobe.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; ricky@rta.com.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia
Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
collin.wong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGG6545K.

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for this
case.

DOA: 18/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If
you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions
presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA
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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: CHAN Sam <sam.chan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 1:22 PM
To: motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; KKLau; Jimmy Lee Priority Svc; frankie@fta.com.sg;

Autoprobe - Mr Tay; AutoProbe Admin -surveyor; LKK Valuation; ricky@rta.com.sg;
patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); nick@Ibs-auto.com; elson@rta.com.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; collinwong@a-pac.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com

Cc: TAN Jas; HO Vincent

Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGG6545K.

Attachments: New Doc 2019-04-26 13.09.31.pdf; ATT00001.htm
Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Jas Tan with the Market Value for
this case.

DOA: 18/04/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards

Sam

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.
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ﬁnqunre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehlcle

Vehicle Owner Particulars T : R

s s e e

. OwnerDType: ~_ SingaporeNRIC
Owner ID: 06472 T

| NehidlaDetalle =~ ' oo e o o o b '
Vehlcle No.: S , : | R SGGEEEK

9 Vehncletobe E;cp-éged s S S - T L ST = e B

;_ |ntended Derégastratlon Date: T : 25}_\;:;56i9__ S

' Vehlcle Make: oo D ThL o 2, BN G HONDA T
Nedemodet Lot T I Cineen oA

; ; Manufacturmg\’ear - "o -2 3 s B R i

-
]

CEngineNos e o ST TG T e KI0A95800708
ChassisNGs s SRR . o e JHMDCS45065200945
Maximum PowerOutput L TR ko) 1180 kW (158 bhp)
Gen MarketVaker ™ v - T T epgeon
Original Reglgtratzon Date: : g ; Sob iy

e asis i e s 19 May 2006'_._._"‘ e
 First Registration Date: - '

fel. - SWmRwL . . e N : caav . 19May 2006

Transfer Count: L ; T SRRy et
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‘Actual ARF Paid: S it S $23,647.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

_ PARF Eligibility: R O CAREa e
PARF El|g1bnhtv Explrv Date R _ Ex T e “ n LT T
PARF Rebate Amount: ; ; e TS ey 2 el

Intended COE Rebate Detmls ;

TR T R, © T
_COECategory: . . . . i ar e )

B- Car(1601cc&above)
_COPeriodiVearst: " " oo - e

_PQP Paid: T N e e e 2502400 RN

COE Reb‘atP:Amount I oy T o e

The mformatlon contained herein is correct as 5t 25 Ap; 2619

; - . $9.49600
Total Rebate Amount o $9,496. 00

_ Message

e S e e e e R o e 1 e e et 3 ey s S b e S

Please note - that the 5- -year COE for this vehicle cannot be furtfter renewed The vehucle must be de—regrstered upon COE exP'rV or when the
!lfespan (|f applicable), whtchever is earlier.

A L OK
"x\ o , 1 3 e

Scanned by CamScanner



4/29/2019 Used Honda Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Enjoy low rates from 3.7% p.a. (EIR 7%) an
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- New 5 Years Coe rewal Honda Stream 1.8A | = = -
Post an Advertisement @5, I .
i ) PRiC .OWNED LB
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just &0 Admin Fees@ie i 1 CERTIFIED PRE ED -
$58 until it's SOLD! Fiance.2 Years Wartaiy. 52500 3
GV Credit Pte Ltd 1
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling |
|Browse by Category ¥ | | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
13 vehicles Honda Integra ] e sens W
Make e Price Depreciation Rexg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection  Honda Integra Any Any ® lngit;ar(s ) Any Any Any Al
Honda Integra 2.0M GSR (COE  $62,000 $8,740 fyr 12-)ul-2006 1,998 cc - Sports Available

till 05/2026)
Well Maintain By Owner, Loan And Trade In Available. Viewings Strictly By Appointment Only,

Monster Motors Pte Ltd

Tags: 2006 Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, honda integra, Honda, Inteara, integra,

Posted: 25-Apr-2019 |\ '

Honda Integra 2.0M (COE till = N.A 11-Jul-2006 1,998 cc s Sports SOLD
06/2026)

Latest Arrival! Most Valued Buy! Beautiful Blue Sunroof Unit With Original Condition! Peace Of Mind! Serviced Regularly, Lowest Genuine Mileage At
141000km! Well Maintained By Previous Careful Owner! ...

Posted: 24-Apr-2019 Egg::Hi(r)lgg Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, honda integra, Honda, Integra, integra,

Honda Integra Type R 2.0M $65,888 $9,080 /yr 19-Sep-2006 1,998 cc 2 Sports Available
(COE till 07/2026)

Unit Maintained In Good Condition! Carbon Steel Grey Paintwork Matched Red Interior! Brand New Exedy Racing Clutch, D2 Coilovers Just Changed
Last Year, Straight Cut Gearbox! Car Fully Serviced At Rep...

Envy Motors Pte Ltd

Postad: 15-Apr-2019 Tags: 2006 Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, handa integra, Honda, Integra, integra,

Used Honda

Honda Integra Type R 2.0M » N.A 20-Feb-2006 1,998 cc - Sports SOLD
(COE till 02/2021)

Best Time To Own A True Type R, DC5R. Good Condition. Powerful K20 Vtec Engine. Body Able To Fetch At Least $6000 Upon Deregister, Safe Buy.

[ DIRECT DWNEF: ]

Tags: 2006 Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, honda integra, Honda, Integra, integra,

Posted: 13-Apr-2019 Used Honda

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an
approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Honda Integra 2.0M (COE till  $58,800 $8,430 /yr 18-Apr-2006 1,998 cc 150,000 km Sports Available
04/2026)

Mileage Stated Is Odometer Mileage Not Engine Mileage, Brand New Momo Tuner Steering, Newly Resprayed Rota Fighter Rims, Fuji Exhaust, AP
Brakes, Just Pass Inspection In Apr'19, New Road Tax, Spare Bl...

Tags: 2006 Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, honda integra, Honda, Integra, integra,

Posted: 12-Apr-2019 Used Honda

Honda Integra 2.0M (COE till = N.A 07-Apr-2006 1,998 cc ] Sports SOLD
03/2021)

' DIRECT OVNER |

Tags: 2006 Honda Integra, 2006 honda integra, Honda Integra, honda integra, Honda, Integra, integra,

Posted: 27-Mar-2019 Used Honda

Honda Integra 2.0A (COE till $13,888 $10,790 fyr 12-Aug-2005 1,998 cc - Sports Available
08/2020)

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Integra&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=10&MOD=Honda 112



